
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Rizzi, Joseph - @Edgewell.com> 
Frida 17 December 2021 10:10 AM 

; Recalls; Tannhauser, Annie 
RE: TGA method for analysis of benzene in sunscreen products [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Method Summary - Benzene Analysis.pdf 

REMINDER: Think before you cl ick ! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only cl ick links or open attachments if 
IY,2U recognise the sender and know t he content is safe. 

Attached please find a met hod summary for the Benzene analysis performed by our t hird party laboratory. 

Regards, 
Joe 

From: Rizzi, Joseph 
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2021 8:03 AM 
To: @health.gov.au> 
Cc: @health.gov.au>; Recalls <Recalls@health.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: TGA met hod fo r analysis of benzene in sunscreen products [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Regards, 
Joe 

health.gov.au> 
10:01 PM 

@health.gov.au>; Recalls <Reca lls@health.gov.au> 
Subject: TGA method for analysis of benzene in sunscreen products [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

CAUTION: This message was sent from outside of Edgewell. Please use proper judgement and caution when opening attachments, 
clicking links, or responding to this email. 

Dear Joe, 

Thanks for t he discussion during t he meeting this morning. 

Please see t he attached method used by TGA for the analysis of sunscreen products for the presence of benzene. I 
hope this can help assist Edgewell with future testing of sunscreen products for the presence of Benzene. 
We are happy to answer any further questions you may have relating to the ana lysis of the samples. 

If possible can you provide of t he method used by the third party testing laboratory? We would be happy to review 
t heir met hod and look fo r any areas of difference between t he two methods that cou ld lead to diffe rent results. 
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It is requested that the method is not forwarded beyond Edgewell w ithout contacting TGA and requesting further 
distribution. 

Kind regards -
.. 
Chemistry 
Laboratories Branch 

Phone: 
Email: 

Therapeutic Goods Administration 
Department of Health 
PO Box 100 
Woden ACT 2606 Australia 
www.tga.gov.au [tga.gov.auj 

Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you 
are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this 
transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this transmission. 
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"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or lega lly 

privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately 
and delete all copies of this transmission." 
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